

# ST VEEP PARISH COUNCIL.

## DRAFT MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE RED STORE, LERRYN ON THURSDAY 14<sup>th</sup> April 2016, at 7.30 p.m.

**Present;** Councillor P Clark (Chairman)  
Councillor J Hancock  
Councillor M Motton  
Councillor N Vincent.  
1 Member of the public.

Councillor P Philp (Vice Chairman)  
Councillor A Singer  
Councillor F Pearce  
M Tubb (Clerk)

Minute No:	Agenda Item.	Action
501/2016.	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> were received from PCSO Steve Cocks and Cornwall Councillor B Jenkinson.	
	<b>Chairman's Welcome and Public Participation.</b> Cllr Clark welcomed members and the public to the meeting, he invited comments from the public but there were none.	
	<p><b>Reports from Outside Authorities.</b></p> <p>(a) Devon &amp; Cornwall Police. The clerk read a report from PCSO Cocks stating that no crimes had been reported during March, he had received a report of flytipping in the parish and asked everyone to be aware of suspicious vehicles and landowners to keep gates locked. He had also received reports of vehicles speeding through the village. He suggested that now was an appropriate time for the council to choose a Police liason Officer to attend meetings organised by the Police.</p> <p>(b) Cornwall Council. Cllr Jenkinson sent her apologies and said there was nothing to report.</p> <p>(c) The Memorial Hall. Cllr Pearce reported that the hall committee will be organizing a tea party on the 5<sup>th</sup> June to celebrate the Queens Birthday. They will be working with the school on this event. There is to be a new dishwasher installed in the hall kitchen.</p> <p>(d) Lerryn Area Minibus. Nothing new to report.</p> <p>(e) Lerryn School. Cllr Hancock reported that some members of the produce association will be going to the school shortly to plant potatoes with the children.</p> <p>(f) The Red Store. A letter had been received from the CIC regarding the disposal of the wheel chair carrier. Members agreed that this be an agenda item for the next meeting.</p>	
502/2016.	<p><b>Members Declarations.</b></p> <p>(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. NONE declared (b) Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest NONE declared. (c) Declaration of Gifts. NONE declared (d) Requests for Dispensation. NONE requested.</p>	
503/2016.	<p><b>Minutes of Meeting.</b></p> <p>(a) To receive minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> March 2016</p>	
504/2016.	<p><b>Matters Arising not on the agenda.</b></p> <p>(a) Status of Land at Penpol. (b) Construction of access off Blackdown Road. (c) Update on possible planning infringement at Manelly.</p>	
505 /2016.	<p><b>Planning Matters.</b></p> <p>(a) No Applications to date. (b) Any other applications received by Cornwall Council, prior to the meeting will be dealt with.</p> <p><b>Planning Results For Noting.</b> None to date.</p>	

506/2016.	<p><b>Financial Matters.</b> Accounts for Payment.</p> <p>(a) Cheque No: 870 To clerk for cleaning &amp; clerks duties. £320.00</p> <p>(b) “ No: 871 To HMRC for PAYE £80.00</p> <p>(c) “ No: 872 To CALC for 2016/2017 membership &amp; Councillor Guides £178.96.</p> <p>(d) “ No: 873 To P M Tubb Re Bookers Invoice for cleaning material £53.09</p> <p><b>Other Matters.</b></p> <p>(i) Update on investment of monies in respect of PV Farm.</p> <p>(ii) To consider 2<sup>nd</sup> Draft application form in respect of 106 monies.</p> <p>(iii) Members to receive Annual Accounts for 2015/2016.</p>	
507/2016.	<b>Parish Council Web Site.</b> Update	
508/2016.	<b>Village Car Park.</b> Update on transfer.	Clerk
509/2016.	<b>Emergency Plan.</b> Update from working party.	
510/2016.	<b>Correspondence &amp; Circulars.</b> Not previously circulated.	
511/2016.	<b>Village green registration.</b>	
512/2016.	<b>Neighbourhood Plan.</b> Update.	Cllr Clark
513/2016.	<b>Limekiln &amp; Surrounding Area.</b>	Clerk
514/2016	<b>Members to discuss grass cutting &amp; footpath contract</b>	
515/2016.	<b>Diary Dates.</b> May 12 <sup>th</sup> 2016 Annual Parish Meeting at 7.00 p.m to be followed by Annual Parish Council Meeting in the Red Store, Lerryn, when members of the public will be very welcome.	
516/2016.	<b>Any Other Business raised by Members.</b>	
	PRINTED & PUBLISHED BY P.M. TUBB (clerk)	Dated 7 <sup>th</sup> April 2016.